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Malave, Erin

From: William McKenna [william@marinefuel.com] -

Sent:  Wednesday, August 18, 2010 2:58 PM

To: CorpAddressChange

Subject: Change Of mailing address for MarineFuel.com, LLC

EIN ID # 26- 3117941
Document # LOBOQD075050

Please change our corporate mailing address:

2336 SE Ocean Blvd.
Ste. 351
Stuart, FL. 34996

All the Best,

William N, McKenna IV
President & CEQO
MarineFuel.com
772-419-8066 ext. 707
772-419-8069 fax
303-819-6110 cell*

*Available 24/7/365 EST

ﬁ Our Company is Environmentally Friendly (we use electronic copies and signatures whenever possible)
Confidentiality Note: This e-mail, and any attachment(s) to it, contains privileged and confidential information
intended only for the user of the individual or entity named on the e-mail. If the reader of this e-mail is not the
intended recipient, or the employee or agent responsible for delivering it to the intended recipient, you are hereby
notified that reading, disseminating or using any of the information contained herein is strictly prohibited. If you
have received this e-mail in error, please immediately return it to the sender and delete it from your system. Thank
you,
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